City Council Office Mayor, Fred Jung
Mayor Pro Tem, Bruce Whitaker

Nick Dunlap

Jesus J. Silva

Ahmad Zahra

July 15, 2022

The Honorable Erick L. Larsh
Presiding Judge of the Superior Court
O.C. Grand Jury

700 Civic Center Drive West

Santa Ana, California 92701

Subject: Request for Deadline Extension for the City of Fullerton
Response to the Grand Jury Report “WHERE’S THE FIRE?
Stop Sending Fire Trucks to Medical Calls”

Dear Honorable Judge Larsh:

We are respectfully requesting an extension of the deadline for the City of Fullerton’s
response, including the potential response from the City’s Fire Chief, to the Grand Jury
Report entitled, “WHERE’S THE FIRE? Stop Sending Fire Trucks to Medical Calls”
for up to six months from the public release date of May 20, 2022, as allowed by Penal
Code section 933.05(b)(3).

Respectfully,
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cc: Orange County Grand Jury
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